# Alsend Legaspi

#### Charge Nurse - LPN Days (6-2p) - Deerfield Health Center

Des Moines, IA -Email me on Indeed: <u>http://www.indeed.com/r/Alsend-Legaspi/334fd2fec443add4</u>

Skilled LPN / Charge nurse with 15 Years experience in the Skilled Nursing and Long term geriatrics Nursing field. LPN who is able to provided quality patient care with hard work and passion.

Work Experience

# Charge Nurse - LPN Days (6-2p)

Deerfield Health Center - Urbandale, IA January 2012 to Present

Provided quality patient care on 30-bed Skilled Nursing / Rehab. Supervised certified nursing assistants & floor nurses. Performed patient assessments, initiated and implement care plans, and coordinated with other disciplines including: physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, dietary, activities, and consulted with physicians, pharmacists, and social workers on a regular basis. Distributed medications as per MD orders. Performed assessments, treatments, and documentation.

Responsible and accountable for the nursing care function, activities and, development of the Certified Nursing Assistants in the unit.

Assessed resident's condition upon admission and daily thereafter. Participated in the development, implementation, and evaluation of the plan of care.

Communicated patient's condition to the physician. Noted and carried out physician orders. Administered medications and treatments as ordered by the physician following facility protocol. Accountable for maintaining accurate narcotic count every shift.

Responsible for maintaining documentation, which reflects health care needs of every patient, care and treatment provided, patient's response to care and treatment, and patient disposition. Iowa LPN IV Certified

Iowa LPN Supervisory Certified

## **Agency Nurse**

CBC Staffing Solutions - Urbandale, IA 2011 to 2012

traveling/ agency nurse at different nursing facilities or hospital settings Maintain standard operating procedures and good clinical practice. Ensured that duties are carried out in accordance to standard policies. Manage to meet identified needs of the agency and assigned facility.

## **Charge Nurse - LPN Evenings**

PRIME NURSING & REHABILITATION CENTER - Des Moines, IA 2009 to 2011

Provided quality patient care on 50-bed Skilled and Long Term Nursing unit. Supervised certified nursing assistants. Performed patient assessments, initiated and implement care plans, and coordinated with other disciplines including: physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, dietary,

activities, and consulted with physicians, pharmacists, and social workers on a regular basis. Distributed medications as per MD orders. Performed assessments, treatments, and documentation

Admit, transfer, and discharge residents as required.

Complete accident and incident reports as necessary.

Received, transcribed, and followed through with orders from physicians.

Administered medications and treatments to residents.

Performed assessments when changes in conditions occurred in residents.

Documented care provided to the residents, as well as their responses to the care, in an informative and descriptive manner.

Performed rounds during the shift to ensure that proper care was being applied and nursing personnel were performing their work assignments in accordance with acceptable nursing standards.

#### **Charge Nurse - LPN Overnights**

Trinity Center - Des Moines, IA September 2003 to 2009

Des Moines, IA

Overnight Charge nurse - LPN. Provided quality care to 60 patients of a 120-bed (CCDI) Dementia Locked Nursing Facility. Supervised certified nursing assistants. Performed patient assessments, initiated and implement care plans. Distributed medications as per MD orders. Performed assessments, treatments, and documentation

Complete accident and incident reports as necessary.

Received, transcribed, and followed through with orders from physicians.

Administered medications and treatments to residents.

Performed assessments when changes in conditions occurred in residents.

Documented care provided to the residents, as well as their responses to the care, in an informative and descriptive manner.

Performed rounds during the shift to ensure that proper care was being applied and nursing personnel were performing their work assignments in accordance with acceptable nursing standards.

Iowa LPN Supervisory Certified CCDI Certified annually

#### Education

Vocational in Nursing Practical/ Vocational

2002

## High School Diploma

American Career College - Los Angeles, CA 2001

Glendale Adventist Academy - Glendale, CA

# Skills

- LPN (10+ years)
- CPR (Less than 1 year)
- CPR CERTIFIED (Less than 1 year)
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Dementia Care

Certifications and Licenses

# LPN

# LVN

Additional Information

Skills

IA LPN IV CERTIFIED Adaptability IA LPN SUPERVISORY CERTIFIED Decision Making CPR CERTIFIED Teamwork Self-motivated Ability to Work Under Pressure and remain calm